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éhange of address Foreign Corp

Malave, Erin M.
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From: Dell Jones [d.jones@regensp.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 29, 2008 8:47 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of address Foreign Corp

Please be advised that the registered agent, myself and the Officer/Director, myself address
has changed. Below are highlighted the two sections that have the incorrect address. Thank

you in advance for your assistance.

The address of 2501 Rockfill Road AND 1736 Maple Ave have been change to :

20751 Groveline Ct.
Estero, Fl 33928

Foreign Profit Corporation
REGENESIS ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number F08000002457
FEI/EIN Number 262283406

Date Filed 06/03/2008

State CA

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address
865 LAUREL ST

SAN CARLOS CA 94070
Changed 07/09/2009
Mailing Address
865 LAUREL ST

SAN CARLOS CA 94070
Changed 07/09/2008

Registered Agent Name & Address
JONES, DELL

1736 MAPLE AVE

FT. MYERS FL 33901 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title CP

MACKAMUL, KEVIN

331 SCIENCE DRIVE
MOORPARK CA 93021

Title DT

JONES, DELL

2501 ROCKFILL RD.

FT MYERS FlL 33916

Dell Jones

VP, Renewable Project Development
Regenesis Power, LLC

License CVC56727
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